

**Hall of the House of Representatives**  
84th General Assembly - Second Extraordinary Session, 2003  
**Amendment Form**

\*\*\*\*\*

**Subtitle of House Bill No. 1009**

"AN ACT TO DIVIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION INTO THE DEPARTMENT OF  
CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION AND THE DEPARTMENT OF ACCOUNTABILITY."

\*\*\*\*\*

**Amendment No. 3 to House Bill No. 1009.**

Amend House Bill No. 1009 as engrossed, H12/26/03 (version: 12-26-2003 09:00):

Page 1, line 10, delete "DEPARTMENT" and substitute "DIVISION"

AND

Page 1, line 11, delete "DEPARTMENT" and substitute "DIVISION"

AND

Page 1, line 16, delete "DEPARTMENT" and substitute "DIVISION"

AND

Page 1, line 18, delete "DEPARTMENT" and substitute "DIVISION"

AND

Page 1, line 24, delete "separate divisions" and substitute "separate  
operating divisions"

AND

Page 1, line 25, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 1, line 26 delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 1, line 27, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND



Page 1, line 28, delete "and the State" and substitute "or by the State"

AND

Page 1, line 29, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 1, line 35, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 2, line 1, delete "will" and substitute "shall"

AND

Page 2, line 7, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 2, line 8, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 2, delete lines 32 through 34 entirely

AND

Page 2, line 35, delete "(e)(1)" and substitute "(d)(1)"

AND

Page 3, line 1, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 3, line 2, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 3, line 6, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 3, delete line 8 and substitute:

(e)(1) The Director of the Division of Accountability shall review"

AND

Page 3, line 9, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 3, line 12, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 3, line 13, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 3, line 18, delete "Director of the Department of Education" and substitute "~~Director of the Department of Education~~ Directors"

AND

Page 3, line 23, delete "Department of ~~Education, who~~" and substitute "~~Department of Education, who~~ Division of"

AND

Page 3, line 30, delete "the" and substitute "the state"

AND

Page 3, delete line 31, and substitute:  
"Division of Curriculum and Instruction and the Division of Accountability"

AND

Page 3, line 32, delete "department's" and substitute "division's"

AND

Page 3, delete line 33, and substitute:  
"authorized for both divisions for personal services and operating expenses;  
and  
(D) Shall not employ a person to serve as a director of the Department of Education, as the Department of Education shall not have a director, powers, duties, or functions separate from the Division of Curriculum and Instruction or the Division of Accountability."

AND

Page 4, line 3, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 4, line 7, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 4, line 16, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 4, line 17, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 4, line 18, delete "must" and substitute "shall"

AND

Page 4, line 20, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 4, line 24, delete "had" entirely

AND

Page 4, line 24, delete "years'" and substitute "years of"

AND

Page 4, line 28, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 5, line 9, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 5, line 10, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 5, line 13, delete "departments" and substitute "divisions"

AND

Page 5, line 15, delete "departments" and substitute "divisions"

AND

Page 5, line 35, delete "Department of ~~Education~~ Curriculum" and substitute "~~Department of Education~~ Division of Curriculum"

AND

Page 5, line 36, delete "Department" and substitute "Division"

AND

Page 6, delete line 4 and substitute:

"Division of Curriculum and Instruction or the Director of the Division of"

AND

Page 6, line 15, delete "~~department~~ departments" and substitute "~~department~~ divisions"

AND

Page 6, line 16, delete "Department of ~~Education~~ " and substitute "~~Department~~ of Education Division of"

AND

Page 6, line 28, delete "Department of" and substitute "~~Department of~~"

AND

Page 6, line 29, delete "Accountability" and substitute "Division of Accountability"

AND

Page 6, line 34 delete "Department of ~~Education~~ Curriculum" and substitute "~~Department of Education~~ Division of Curriculum"

AND

Page 7, line 9, delete "Department of Curriculum" and substitute "Division of Curriculum"

The Amendment was read \_\_\_\_\_  
By: Representative Pickett  
KAC/TAT - 12-31-2003 11:59  
TAT212 \_\_\_\_\_ Chief Clerk